
Page 1 of 1 

Catanach, David, EMNRD 

From: Mayes, Kevin [Kevin.Mayes@usa.apachecorp.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 7:58 AM 

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD; kellahin@earthlink.com 

Cc: Curtis, Bob; Moreno, Mario; Sullivan, Tim 

Subject: Revised spreadsheet to C-108 application to reflect TOC's via logs 

David, 
Attached is the revised spreadsheet per our hearing of June 16, 2005. There are 9 wellbores where 
information beyond calculations were used to determine TOC. These are highlighted in red type and a key is 
located at the bottom of the spreadsheet. Also revised is the recompletion of the Smith #1 well which is the 
last well in the spreadsheet. For your information, the spreadsheet is organized by section with the wells in 
the unitized area listed first then again by section with the wells outside the unit area. 

Please call with any questions or comments. 

Kevin Mayes 
Sr. Staff Reservoir Engineer 
Apache Corporation (Tulsa, OK) 
(918) 491-4972 
kevin.mayes@usa.apachecorp.com 

6/21/2005 
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